S-ANON 2013 WORLD SERVICE CONFERENCE MINUTES Baltimore, MD

July 19, 2013

- 1. Sign in
- 2. **Opening.** The World Service Conference (WSC) was opened by the WSC Chairperson.
- 3. **World Service Conference Welcome**. A brief welcome to the 10th annual S-Anon World Service Conference was made to all members in attendance and the meeting was opened with the Serenity Prayer. The ED made a brief announcement about the new Delegate reimbursement policy.
- 4. **Credential Committee Report**: Board of Trustees Secretary gave the Credential Committee Report. Thirty voting WSC members were present and the quorum set at 20 votes to constitute the 2/3rds required to pass a motion. 20 votes to constitute 2/3rds and 23 votes to constitute 3/4. See attached attendance list.
- 5. **Adoption of the agenda:** the New Jersey Delegate moved to adopt the agenda as written and the West Regional Trustee seconded. There was no discussion or objections and the motion passed unanimously.
- 6. **Approval of the minutes of the 2012 World Service Conference:** the BOT & Executive Committee Chairperson moved to adopt the minutes as written and the Georgia Delegate seconded the motion. Motion to approve the minutes as written was unanimously passed.
- 7. **Roll call and introductions:** Everyone introduced themselves and identified their area of responsibility (WSO staff, Delegate or Board member).
- 8. Program readings: The S-Anon Twelve Steps, Twelve Traditions and Twelve Concepts of Service were read.

9. Board of Trustees Chairperson's report

The outgoing BOT Chairperson announced end of term will be August 1 2013, making an update to the published report. A brief report followed, highlighting:

Improved relationship and support BOT is now extending to the delegates with better communication. 6 of 12 serving trusted trustees were former delegates; supporting delegates as much as possible financially to attend this conference and will continue to do that. The bylaws of SAnon BOT are our governing documents and when we make changes to those we are obligated to present those with the change highlighted to the World Service Conference, explaining the number of documents in the packet. An administration change – the amount we are able to accept from any member – from a dollar amount to a % of revenue of the prior year. Limit is now 5% of prior years' revenue. Why 5%? More might be considered as having undue influence on the result of deliberations. Need to recruit officers for the Board. The officers are the Chair, Co-Chair, Secretary and the Treasurer. This past year we have needed 2 of 4 roles filled. Announcement – slate of trustees being submitted for your approval. Beginning August 1, the World Service Conference Committee Chairperson will be new Board Chair but the outgoing BOT & Executive Committee Chairperson will continue to be involved and am grateful to have been involved. It's been a wonderful experience.

10. Board of Trustees Co-Chairperson's report - No report, position vacant

11. World Service Office report

The Executive Director shared that the last year was formative and transformative. Please see brief summary in packet. A few highlights were shared.

We now have confidence 95 % data accuracy in the Group database. If you order literature it is many times now sent the same day. We now have a database to use to collect information about and lone members and lone newcomers and a quarterly report will be sent to the Regional Trustees and in the absence of a Trustee, Delegates. The list of lone members and lone newcomers now has 100 people in that database. Expect to see the first of these reports in a couple of months.

Long distance sponsorship and phone support people – we send that list out approximately 50 times a week so it's imperative to get more people on the list. If interested in taking a phone call from a newcomer or are interested in sponsoring a long distance Sponsee, please see the ED.

July 19, 2013

Protocol followed at the WSO to respond to inquiries has been enhanced with great tracking system.

New store – functions well for users and the WSO staff.

Disaster Recovery – If the building were destroyed, WSO has operational documentation to start operations back up quickly. New documentation and training in place on procedures, policies, operations. We have volunteers who want to work at the World Service Office.

The World Service Office is alive and well and ready to help this fellowship grow.

12. BOT Committee reports

a. Executive

The BOT & Executive Committee Chairperson. Chair of the BOT wears two hats – Chair of the full Board and the Chair of the Executive Committee. The Executive Committee is charged with the oversight of the WSO. Kudos to the Executive Director for smooth operation and progress

b. Finance

Finance Committee designee reported. The BOT & Executive Committee Chairperson, serving on Finance Committee. If your review raises any questions, please let me know and I will find answers and they will be made a part of these minutes. Recognize the ongoing efforts of the Finance Committee members who have had to take on more because we do not have a Treasurer. We are looking for a treasurer.

2012 financials closed spring 2013. We get monthly 2013 reports but those are preliminary and are not reported until close.

Overall 2012 7th tradition contributions increased over prior years. Preliminary figures show this trend is continuing, some large donations from individuals, group 7th tradition donations increased also, literature sales increased over 2011 (tracking started in 2006). 2013 is a little lower but perhaps that number will increase with this convention.

Expense side: Board Committee expenses were down in 2012 v 2011 (lower travel costs, lower spending by committees, other exp for 2012 were up. One reason, additional printing of leaflets and booklets, insurance costs, updates to website (hired people with skills), create new store, moved last year. For 2013 we are running favorable to budget. Due to reprinting of Reflections of Hope was not as much to print as the first time; couple of other expenses related to a former employee did not occur. Questions?

Q: Georgia delegate - Under Current Priorities – evaluating pros/cons regarding credit card processing at conventions – is there any more information on what this means?

A: Deferred to the International Conventions Committee Chairperson: There is an issue with that and part of it is related to S-Anon's status as 501c3. Any expenses or charges passed thru the WSO credit card number are part of our 501c3 status but the International Convention is a separate event. International Conventions may choose to sell Al-Anon literature which affects our status. We are looking to move S-Anon convention participants' registration to the S-Anon WSO website so S-Anons do not have to go through SA's website.

Q: Oregon Delegate – in regards to the qualifications needed to be Treasurer – can we have discussion on how that position can be supported and filled?

A: The West Regional Trustee will fill us in on this question with her report.

c. Literature

The Literature Committee Chair & Trustee at Large reported. Report was finished in May and things are changing even since then and it's evidence that everything is a process in S-Anon and it's progress not perfection. We've added a new literature editor, added several readers since that report. S-Anews is indefinitely suspended. Literature Committee wants to use resources to focus on permanent literature and traditions from the S-Anon point of view. At this time, 7 of 12 Traditions are drafted with explanation of the Tradition, stories and questions for the end. 6 have been reviewed and processed. Still need readers who independently review the literature being considered and provide feedback to editors for processing and consideration. Exciting that some responsibility of this committee is being delegated. A subcommittee is focusing on Spanish translations. A subcommittee is looking at electronic e-publishing. And we've separated Service Literature and Conference Approved Literature to be developed in a different process so there will be more Service Literature as you will see even at this convention. This is not on the plate of the Literature Committee which will also free up committee members to focus on Conference Approved

July 19, 2013

Literature. Translation has begun in Polish and Hebrew. It's exciting that this is a worldwide message addressing recognized need. Questions?

Q: Maryland Delegate – What is the status on S-Ateen literature?

A: There is a sponsoring editor for 2 pamphlets that are in progress. It is challenging but this is a priority and on our monthly agenda.

Q: Southeast Regional Trustee – could you elaborate on the related S-Anews term suspended indefinitely – is that forever or what's needed to bring back?

A: Indefinitely means the Committee is praying and seeking what should happen. It seems to be a recipe to burn out and we want to review. In discussion with a member who has experience doing newsletters for nonprofits and I've begun discussions with her. Looking to make it simpler, make it an e-publication; making it a subcommittee perhaps. It's current experience strength and hope and is an exciting publication to receive. Maybe next year we will have some news to report.

d. International Convention

The Chair reported. The mission and purpose of the International Convention Committee was read into the minutes and reviewed. It was shared that the current Chair term ends next month and the outgoing Chair is working with a member to take over this position to continue this role and momentum. There are 5 Trustees, 1 Delegate, and 2 members who are experienced International Convention Committee Chairs or participants. More Delegate participation would be welcomed. The committee meets monthly and reviews bids from host committees for future conventions. Convention locations set through 2016: 2014 Nashville (January), Detroit (July); 2015 Portland (January), Chicago (July); 2016 San Diego (January), Denver (July). It's important to have a wide variety of points of view, representatives from around the country, and various points of experience in International Conventions. One thing implemented/reintroduced – a site visit to our Host Committee. As the committee goes forward, when is the most effective time for this visit to happen or how do we meet Host Convention Committee members of future Host Committees at the convention. The committee continues to refine the International Convention guidelines and take feedback from host committees. Atlanta had a lot of great feedback and we are finding ways of implementing those. Have developed/collected several components of Convention in a Box. One of our goals and challenges is to take what was gathered for templates to the next level of sophistication so that when the packet is given to the host city committee, it has a lot more information and it's easier to digest and enact. Goals/ challenges of next char: recruiting Delegate members. If you feel the International Convention Committee should do this or that, the best way to make an impact is to participate. Questions?

Q: Georgia Delegate – about the guidelines being developed - who decides the guidelines?

A: It is the Committee that develops the guidelines and the Board of Trustees approves them.

e. World Service Conference

World Service Conference Committee Chairperson reported. It is WSC's main responsibility to put this conference together. Some months July through December can be a little slow and we take this time to work on the Conference on a Flash Drive efforts. Have everything set so that the next WSC Chair does not have to reinvent the wheel. You can take the letters already out and change the date, times and places and you are good to go. In January it starts to pick up for the July conference. We have a great committee, with 2 Delegates, our Executive Director, 2 parliamentarians and the Chair. The current World Service Conference Committee Chairperson will be stepping down and moving into another role and hope that 'someone' will step in very soon. We would love to see more delegates on the committee because this is the fellowship group conscious and we need to arm members with courage. Service on this Committee is encouraged. Report speaks for itself. Questions?

f. Public Information and Outreach

WSO Executive Director reporting for the Public Information and Outreach Chairperson. This is a resuscitated committee. This chair has been vacant for some time and the PI&O Chair is breathing new life into it. The report says we are getting started. My hope is that we will get more volunteers from the Delegates who are willing to serve on this important committee. If you feel your anonymity is at risk, developing and implementing the plan for PI&O activities, no one needs to know you are involved and want to make sure that serving on the committee does not mean your name is put on a billboard. This is the group

July 19, 2013

that is going to develop tools, templates and best practices the entire fellowship will be able to use. The Executive Director will be working with the PI&O Chair to work on a strategic planning framework that the newly formed Committee will react to. Please consider serving on this committee. Questions?

Q: Georgia Delegate – when the Delegates were talking, we had some discussion about this committee as well as the motion regarding formation of Correctional Facility Committee and there were questions about the overlap of these two committee responsibilities – is there a dividing line between these 2 committees in terms of reaching out to that specific group in the community?

A: The committee has not yet met so there is no position on this point but feel there will be discussion on this between the committees and the group that is interested in forming the Corrections group so this remains to be seen.

g. Archives

The Archives Committee Chair & Trustee at Large reported. Not a lot of progress to report this year. The Chair read the Mission and Purpose. We have big dreams but have only 3 members. With help from a bunch of volunteers we scanned all the basic documents in the World Service Office, what old timers donated to the group and materials donated from groups/individuals. Right now the focus is trying to take scanned documents and edit them. Scanning done to PDF format files. Needed to eliminate all duplicates and non-appropriate materials, review for and blocking out of anonymity issues, a very unglamorous effort. It is not yet usable by the fellowship. This is a primary goal. Also going through older S-Anews for timeline points of interest. This will be usable in many ways – the Chair used some of this material in her intro. 4 posters presented at conferences and may be available at the Saturday S-Anon comes of age session. The biggest short term goal is to get members and there is a lot of competition from other committees. This help does not require a lot of time. Not a lot of work – an hour a week, a few weeks a month – any help will be appreciated. We continue to move slowly forward and hope to expand scope in future. Questions?

Q: Massachusetts Delegate - are there archives of S-Anews? Did anyone save these? Is this something that could be available digitally?

A: All found so far have been scanned.

Q: Does help need to be a delegate or could it be any S-Anon member?

A: All are welcome to serve.

We are collecting materials. A meeting closed last year and they sent me their entire Group Conscious meeting minutes. If you have any foreign or intergroup materials or insights to share, please track me down during the conference.

h. S-Ateen – *no report: Chairperson position is vacant*

i. Policy Study and Service Communications

Policy Study and Service Communications Committee Chairperson reported. We look at issues we receive requests about and the requests can come from Delegate, Trustee or S-Anon member. We also look at service tools or materials referred to us. The committee looks to see if materials meet the Traditions and Concepts. When we receive a request to look at something, we ask it be submitted on a specific form. It is discussed on our monthly conference call and then individually review it, repeat as necessary until consensus is reached and report back to the person asking for the study with comment or recommendation. We need members as well as issues. Have had up to 6 members in past and it is now at 3. If one is absent, it is difficult to handle with only 2. Please see me if you have an interest.

Q: Colorado Delegate. What are the qualifications to be on this committee?

A: Can be any member who has studied the Traditions. It would be difficult to consider answering a study request if they have not worked the traditions. A newbie would find this difficult.

Q: Virginia Delegate – what are the requirements to work on these committees? It seems there are differing qualifications.

A: Don't have to be a delegate or a WSC member; for the full description of committees, they are posted in the Service Manual. If you are interested in serving on a committee and do not hook up with that Chair here, reach out to the Executive Director and she will direct your inquiry.

July 19, 2013

13. Regional Trustee Report

Western Regional Trustee reported. We have a rotating Chair position; hence 3 of us are at the podium for questions. The Western Regional Trustee reads the Mission and Purpose. There are 6 regions, not all are represented. The regions not represented are Midwest (IL, IN, IO, MI, MN, MO, NB, ND, OH, SD, WI and Central Canada); Northeastern (CT, DE, ME, MD, MA, NH, NJ, NY, PA, RI, VT, VA, WVA, Eastern Canada); Northwestern region (AK, ID, MT OR, WA, WY, Western Canada). It is a real concern that these states have no representation on the Board. It was recognized that the committee worked hard this last year, really unifying and working together on projects that affect S-Anon as a region and thus S-Anon as a whole. We meet monthly by conference call. Projects completed this year are the Regional Trustee job description a document called Now that I am a Trustee What Do I Do?. I have copies of these for any who may be interested in those positions. Working on a document that is "How to Elect a Regional Trustee by the Region". Each region should be able to elect its own trustee. If you know of someone interested in position and want to listen in on a conference call to see what we are really doing and how this affects the region. Regional reports are in the packet and won't be read. Questions?

Q: New Jersey Delegate – can you elaborate on requirements please?

A: Qualifications are suggested 5 years in S-Anon, service work experience, attend meetings regularly, worked the Steps and Traditions, are willing to apply the 12 Concepts of Service to any challenges they may have in their area, have a Sponsor. At 4:30 today, the Southeast Region is meeting in Jefferson Room, Cabana level, North Tower. Open to all. The Southwestern Region will meet in the Douglas Room on the lower level in South Tower.

14. Delegate Report

The Oregon Delegate reported. Will begin with acknowledgement of appreciation for the Committee Chairs, Board of Trustees and Trustees, thank you. Special thank you to the BOT & Executive Committee Chair for strength, guidance and support. Highlights for the Delegates this year: 2011 had 17 Delegates; 2012 had 17 Delegates; presently we have 22 Delegates and one from UK, and a new delegate from NM. If this is your last term, please stand – 3 delegates stood. Want to acknowledge new Delegates, please stand – 6 stood. We've instituted a check in time during the call, to share what is working in our areas and how is it working in our Intergroups, what kind of outreach programs are working, what retreats or speaker forums are working to build morale and support among Delegates, how to keep our meetings healthy. One challenge is finding the courage to step up to different positions and to serve on the committees and the orientation of new members, who knows what and how do we get that information? These will always be a challenge but was impressed last night of the 23 Delegates, 15 were present with 2 alternates at last night's meeting. Ouestions?

Q: Southeastern Regional Trustee – sad to say numbers are off and I have correct information. There is no longer a South Carolina or Kentucky delegate (has happened within last month); Tennessee has no alternate but does have a delegate.

A: New Mexico is a new state delegate. Welcome

15. New Business

World Service Conference Committee Chair – requested current count and see if quorum numbers will change if numbers are different from beginning of meeting. Deb: remains as 1 additional when 1 left. Two-thirds quorum remains at 20 with three-quarters quorum at 23.

Q: Virginia Delegate – pertaining to process of Roberts rules: when motion is presented and is being discussed and if we may support the motion but we do not agree with the way it is being presented, when is it discussed? Is this possible?

A: World Service Conference Committee Chair – When the motion is presented and belongs to the members, then a motion may be made to amend the motion. The first motion would be set aside and the members would discuss that.

Q: Policy and Service Communications Committee Chair – Is it correct that a member can only move to amend the motion, not amend the background materials.

A: World Service Conference Committee Chair – correct.

The World Service Conference Committee Chair read the WSC Standing Rules from the S-Anon/S-Ateen Service Manual and a portion of Concept Three from Al-Anon's *Paths to Recovery*.

July 19, 2013

a. Motion from floor to confirm the S-Anon Board of Trustees

Motion was made by BOT Chairperson, no second required. Board was approved unanimously.

b. Motion 1

"To add paragraph D. to Section II of the World Service Conference Charter: A Delegate to represent S-Anon members that participate in Progress Meeting online meetings. Current Wording: II. Composition A. Area Delegates from the United States and Canada and the Board of Trustees (BOT) of S-Anon, and the WSO Executive Director and Administrative Staff. B. Representatives from other countries, when these countries as well as the Conference may be ready for their participation. "

Motion was made by the New Jersey Delegate and seconded by the Literature Committee Chair & Trustee at Large. Motion open for discussion. New Jersey Delegate asked the Progress Meeting Delegate to join her to answer questions. After discussion, the question was called. 23 in favor, 3 opposed. Motion passed.

LUNCH BREAK

Reopen to the Serenity Prayer

Corrections: Previous numbers were incorrect for the last vote. Only 21 votes were needed to pass the last motion and this does not change the outcome of the motion but the Chair wanted this to be reflected in the minutes. Another update is that another delegate now sitting at table. The Online Delegate is invited to join the members at the table. That changes our numbers to 29 total delagates with two thirds quorum of 19 and three quarters quorum of 22.

c. Motion 2.

The WSC support formation of an ad-hoc committee, composed of 2 sitting Delegates, BOT Policy Committee members, and other interested BOT members, to study the considerations, pros and cons of adding a section to the WSC Charter, Section XI. Conference Procedure, that would read as follows:

"In any vote taken by the WSC, the number of voting members will always be composed of at least 2/3 Delegates and no more than 1/3 other Conference members."

Motion was made by the BOT & Executive Committee Chairperson and seconded by the Oregon Delegate.

Motion to Amend the Motion made by the Literature Committee Chair & Trustee at Large. Motion seconded by New Jersey Delegate.

AMENDED MOTION: The WSC support formation of an ad hoc committee composed of two sitting Delegates, BOT Policy Committee members, and other interested WSC members to study the considerations pros and cons of adding a section to the WSC Charter Section 11 Conference Procedure that would read as follows etcetera. Any discussion on amending the motion? We are not voting on the motion, we are amending this motion.

After discussion the question was called. 21 opposed, 3 in favor. The motion fails.

The Western Regional Trustee moved to amend the motion to read: "The WSC support formation of an ad hoc committee composed of interested sitting Delegates, BOT Policy Committee members and other interested BOT members to study the considerations, pros and cons, of adding a section to the WSC Charter Section 11 Conference Procedure that would read as follows: "In any vote taken by the WSC the number of voting members will always be composed of at least 2/3rds Delegates and no more than 1/3 other Conference members."

The Progress Meeting Delegate seconded the motion to amend the motion.

There was no discussion and the question was called. 28 in favor, 1 opposed. The motion amendment passes.

The motion now before the Conference is restated: "The WSC support formation of an ad hoc committee composed of

July 19, 2013

interested sitting Delegates, BOT Policy Committee members and other interested BOT members to study the considerations, pros and cons, of adding a section to the WSC Charter Section 11 Conference Procedure that would read as follows: In any vote taken by the WSC the number of voting members will always be composed of at least 2/3rds Delegates and no more than 1/3 Conference members".

After discussion, the question was called. Unanimous in favor. The motion passes.

Motion 2.2:

"Move that the ad hoc committee so formed be directed to report back to the 2014 World Service Conference regarding the considerations, pros and cons, and suggestions for practical implementation of this type of procedure."

Motion was made by the BOT and EC Chairperson. The Southern Regional Trustee seconded the motion.

There was no discussion and the question was called. Unanimous in favor. The motion is passes.

d. Motion 3

"That the WSC approve the discontinuance of the CAL document "How to Start a Meeting."

Motion made by the Literature Committee Chair & Trustee at Large. No second required.

After discussion, the question is called. Unanimous in favor. Motion passes.

e. Motion 4

"That the WSC approve the discontinuance of the pamphlet "What If There's No S-Anon Group In My Area?"

Motion made by the Literature Committee Chair & Trustee at Large. No second required.

After discussion, the question is called. Unanimous in favor. Motion passes.

f. Motion 5

"Move that the WSC support in principle the formation of a BOT Standing Committee to reach out to and support members whose problem of sexaholism in a relative or friend has resulted in incarceration, either for the sex addict or the potential S-Anon member."

Motion is made by the New Jersey Delegate. Motion is seconded by the Western Regional Trustee.

Motion to amend the motion made by the Policy and Service Communications Committee Chair & Trustee at Large. Motion seconded by the BOT & Executive Committee Chairperson.

AMENDED MOTION: Move that the WSC support in principle the formation of a formal mechanism to reach out to and support members whose problem of sexaholism in a relative or friend has resulted in incarceration, either for the sex addict or the potential S-Anon member."

After discussion the question was called. 20 in favor. 5 opposed. The motion amendment passes.

The motion before the Conference is restated: Move that the WSC support in principle the formation of a formal mechanism to reach out to and support members whose problem of sexaholism in a relative or friend has resulted in incarceration, either for the sex addict or the potential S-Anon member."

After discussion the question is called. Unanimous in favor. The motion passes.

SHORT BREAK was taken

July 19, 2013

Reopened to the Serenity Prayer

g. Motion 6

"Move that: The WSO website and any other S-Anon website should be permitted to provide links to Sexaholics Anonymous. Additionally, S-Anon groups should be permitted to provide information about Sexaholics Anonymous with its members in accordance with the group conscience."

Motion made by the New Jersey Delegate. Motion is seconded by the Southern California Delegate.

Motion to amend the motion is made by the Maryland Delegate. The New Jersey Delegate seconded the motion.

AMENDED MOTION: "The local group websites be permitted to provide links to Sexaholics Anonymous and any other S-Anon website should be permitted to provide links to Sexaholics Anonymous in accordance with the group conscience."

After discussion the question is called. Unanimous opposed. Motion fails. We return to the original motion.

After discussion the question is called. 6 in favor. 16 opposed. The motion fails.

Q: by the Southern California Delegate – currently we have our Unity Conference, like we have every year, an SA/S-Anon Conference, would we be able to put that on our website? If in future and this passes, if we were affiliated with SA for say a convention, we would not be able to post that convention on the website and keep a link on the SAnon.org site?

A: by the BOT & Executive Committee Chairperson – on the WSO website, we do post links to our separate conventions held at the same time. Up to now, the Executive Committee sees this as different. Perhaps it isn't. This discussion is very interesting and I do not know if we want to say we do not want to publicize by showing a link to a convention that includes SA.

Discussion: by the WSO Executive Director & Trustee at Large – based on the way the Executive Committee has handled that in the past, that link would be posted and in fact that event is on the calendar at SAnon.org. You send us the info and we post it but the links to SA specifically or other S fellowships specifically, that crosses the line.

Discussion: by the Southern California Delegate – we have always with our hotline, if someone calls up, especially if it's a man, when we return the call we ask them are they the person with the problem or are they a family member or friend who has a problem and they say they have the disease, we don't engage them but give them the SA hotline number and the SA's hotline does the same for our program. That's not a website but nevertheless, that has been a more or less courtesy between two cooperating fellowships. This is within the autonomy of the group.

The WSC Chairperson re-reads the motion and asks for a vote by show of hands. The vote was 6 For and 16 Against. Motion does not pass.

16. Motions from the Floor (time permitting)

There were no motions from the floor.

17. Adjournment:

The Conference members were reminded to complete the surveys at the end of the packet.

The Conference was closed with the Serenity Prayer.

July 19, 2013

WSC VOTING MEMBERS (in attendance)

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

- BOT & Executive Committee Chair
- BOT Secretary & Executive Committee Secretary
- WSO Executive Director & Trustee at Large
- SE Regional Trustee
- SW Regional Trustee
- West Regional Trustee
- Policy and Service Communications Committee Chair & Trustee at Large
- Archives Chair
- Literature Committee Chair & Trustee at Large
- International Conventions Committee Chair
- World Service Conference Committee Chair

DELEGATES

- Arizona Delegate
- Colorado Delegate
- Florida Delegate
- Georgia Delegate
- Illinois Delegate(voting alternate)
- Maryland Delegate
- Massachusetts Delegate
- Montana Delegate (voting alternate)
- New Jersey Delegate
- New Mexico Delegate
- Northern California Delegate
- Oklahoma Delegate
- Oregon Delegate, Group Representative
- Progress Meeting Delegate
- Southern California Delegate
- Tennessee Delegate
- Texas Delegate
- Virginia Delegate
- Washington Delegate

WSC OBSERVERS AND SPECIAL WORKERS

ALTERNATE DELEGATES

- Georgia Alternate Delegate & WSC Secretary
- Oregon Alternate Delegate

WSC SPECIAL WORKSERS

- Parliamentarian
- Parliamentarian